EVERYTHING YOU NEED TO KNOW ABOUT DAYCARE

VOLUME 1









Limit of Liability/Disclaimer of Warranty

(Please Read This before Using This Report)

This information in this course is for educational and informational purposes only. The content is not presented by a professional, and therefore the information in this course should not be considered a substitute for professional advice. Always seek the advice of someone qualified in this field for any questions you may have.

The author and publisher of this course and the accompanying materials have used their best efforts in preparing this course. The author and publisher make no representation or warranties with respect to the accuracy, applicability, or completeness of the contents of this course. The information contained in this course is strictly for educational purposes. Therefore, if you wish to apply ideas contained in this course, you are taking full responsibility for your actions.

The author and publisher disclaim any warranties (express or implied), merchantability, or fitness for any particular purpose. The author and publisher shall in no event be held liable to any party for any direct, indirect, punitive, special, incidental, or other consequential damages arising directly or indirectly from any use of this material, which is provided "as is", and without warranties.

As always, the advice of a competent legal, tax, accounting, medical or other professional should be sought. The author and publisher do not warrant the performance, effectiveness or applicability of any sites listed or linked to in this course.

All limits are for information purposes only and are not warrantied for content, accuracy or any other explicit purpose.

This report is © Copyrighted by Ginger Hill Creations. No part of this may be copied, or changed in any format, or used in any way other than what is outlined within this course under any circumstances. Violators would be prosecuted severely.









Everything You Need to Know About Potty Chairs Volume 1

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Adult Daycare: A Refuge for Grannies	5
BABYSITTING: MAKE IT YOUR FIRST FUN JOB	6
CHILD CARE TIPS FOR PARENTS AND PROVIDERS	8
HOW CHILD DEVELOPMENT TAKES PLACE IN DAYCARE	9
CHRISTIAN DAYCARE: A SPIRITUALLY GOOD CHILD CARE	11
CLASSROOM FURNITURE: EVERYTHING YOU SHOULD KNOW	12
WHEN TO SEEK DAY CARE ASSISTANCE	14
DAYCARE ACTIVITIES: FUN AND EDUCATIONAL	16
CHOOSING THE RIGHT DAYCARE BOOKS ACCORDING TO AGE	17
DAYCARE BUSINESS: START THE VENTURE RIGHT	19
A GUIDE TO DAYCARE CENTERS	21
DAYCARE CONTRACTS: KNOW WHAT'S THE INSIDE BETTER	22
DAYCARE COSTS: EXPENSES IN STARTING A DAYCARE BUSINESS	24
IMPORTANCE OF A GOOD DAYCARE CURRICULUM	26
DAYCARE EQUIPMENT: FOR A WELL-BALANCED CHILD DEVELOPMENT	27
DAYCARE FACILITIES: PARENTS SHOULD SET STANDARDS	29
DAYCARE FLOOR PLANS: MAKE IT LEARNING AND SAFE	31
DAYCARE FOR PETS: HOME ALONE NO MORE	32
DAYCARE FURNITURE FOR CHILDREN TO ENJOY AND UTILIZE	34
How to Get Daycare Grants	36

Adult Daycare: A Refuge for Grannies



Who says grandma and grandpa are too old for a daycare?

Daycares are not exclusive for children alone. Even pets have a center where they could be cared and pampered for a day. So for aged adults like our grandmothers and grandfathers, a special type of daycare service has also been designed for them. It is called adult

daycare.

When people age, they usually get weak and sick. They no longer go to work and usually just stay at home. Some are sent to adult caring institutions by their children. Some live with their children and a paid professional caregiver. When we get too old, we somewhat like go back to childhood when we have to be strictly supervised and cared for. We go back as fragile human beings after long years of hard work and dedication. So for grannies, which are often subjected for a long home solitary confinement, an adult daycare would surely be a great refuge.

Caregivers, who can be children of the care receiver or a hired professional, usually avail the services of an adult daycare. They normally drop off their beloved old adult mother, father, or relatives to the daycare care center for old adults to get the necessary proper care and attention while being away for work, business trip, or day off, which is usually the case of professional caregivers. So if they have to attend into something and do not want their old adult to be left at home or miss medication, an adult daycare is the perfect option for caregivers.

On the other hand, adult daycares are not only beneficial to caregivers but the old adult or care receiver at the most. At the adult daycare, grandma and grandma will not only have needed care and attention from the daycare staff but also gain social life as well from fellow old adults. This way life would be less boring and less stagnant for them. Social interaction with their peers is somewhat like a therapy for home ridden old adults who often pity themselves feeling old and useless. In an adult daycare, where fun stimulating activities are conducted, our grannies would usually feel active and alive once more.

There are different kinds of adult daycare around. Some are social care oriented, which focus on social activities and recreation, while some are health care oriented, which focus on intensive health care and therapeutic services. There is even an adult daycare specially established for very old people with Alzheimer's disease. Choose the one you think is best for your old adult.

Letting your old adult experience adult daycare is somehow like giving them a new exciting life once more.

Babysitting: Make It Your First Fun Job



The word is pretty simple. Yet for many, babysitting entails a lot of big responsibilities, which is actually true. However, big responsibilities may have wrapped this job yet anyone, even youngsters can do the job, only if they know the basic and essential information.

Whether one is already a pro, or just

started, babysitting can be prolific and fun way of spending time with babies or kids, while earning an extra money. A babysitter takes the responsibility of the baby's

safety and everything. Happiness is not the only thing that the babysitter must provide; safety should play on the top.

First rule is to be prepared, all the time. While most babysitting works are breezy, emergencies and accidents do not warn. Except for some petty fights over a Popsicle, there are rare moments when urgent situation happens. For this, make sure to know the emergency numbers such as police departments, fire departments, local police station and the contact information of the local poison department. Also include the number of the parents, of trusted neighbors, of relatives around the vicinity, and of the doctor's.

Also know the medical history and information of the child. Determine whether he/she has asthma, and if the kid is taking medicines or vitamins. You may also ask about the child's allergies and some other medical conditions to be able to handle well when things happen.

This is basic yet the babysitter must inform the parents of the child of the location, specifically the street number, house number, still for emergency purposes. Also know the several procedures on fire safety and lifesaving techniques.

Second rule is to determine what to anticipate. Know the child's family, their neighborhood, and definitely the baby that you will be attending to. Also determine first the number of kids you will be taking care. When the day is over and when the work is done, make sure to go home safely.

For the activities of the baby once the babysitting starts, the basic includes homework, bathing and eating. Sometimes, playing takes most of the time especially if you are babysitting a hyper kid. Just make sure that every activity entails the child's positive learning and growth.

Third rule is to keep your mind focused on the baby, all the time. No matter how long or short your babysitting job is, you are all in charge of the kid. Never leave them unattended. If you know and follow these basic rules, you will have a successful, satisfying and productive day. Plus, more referrals on the side.

Child Care Tips For Parents And Providers



Looking for the appropriate provider of your child takes a lot of work. Plus, it entails so much asking of questions, starting from the realistic ones regarding meals and hours to personal matters on toilet training and discipline. As the search goes on, the most important thing boils down on your child's love, safety and attention.

The provider should be armed with the right child care tips to assure of a healthy and secure child care.

As parents mainly, you should know about the programs where you wish to enroll your child. One of the useful child care tips suggested by the experts is to do comparison. Because of the high demands of day care centers today, many are venturing into the business. Some set high quality standards while some just do fine. Check out a number of programs around your area. Make sure to pick the institution with enough daycare staff members that will serve your kid's needs right and enough. Also make sure they possess a friendly and positive attitude and they have the passion for children.

As providers, they must also get an adequate dose of child care tips related to safety and precautions. As parents, make sure the provider has able to meet the necessary requirements such as fire alarm, smoke detectors, clear fire plan for parents and staff, cot mattresses and sleep mats fire retardant, and fire drill performance.

Among the important child care tips that providers should give is the assurance of a quality child care services to parents. Licensing and certifications are one proof for this. As parents, you can check out the record of the daycare institution in which your child is enrolled. The providers must be able to present to you certifications of CPR, first aid and day care.

Fun, is one thing a child anticipates the moment her/his parents will leave him at the daycare center. Providers must be able to cater to this kind of children's need. Many stores and communities can host various fun fairs that could provide entertainment and learning to kids.

Meanwhile, most providers and daycare center teachers are degraded when they are compared to babysitters. One child care tip is to acquire an education in child care field to be able to take self-importance in giving the kids with a well curriculum. As parents, you can refer the providers as daycare professionals, preschool teachers or childcare providers.

Listen to every children's stories, needs and even their whines. Teach them to listen as well. tell them educational stories and interact during discussions. There are a number of child care tips that can boost the child's physical, emotional, mental, and spiritual systems.

How Child Development Takes Place in Daycare



Gone are the days when daddy alone has to carry a briefcase and leave home for work while mommy waves goodbye at the door with the baby on her arms. With the economically-challenging world we live today, mommy

now also has to leave home and do some work to help daddy earn money and give baby a bright and comfortable future. The baby has to be left with a nanny or babysitter alone while the parents are busy at their offices. But with the scarcity of willing babysitters, who could focus in taking care of your child alone, parents settle leaving their beloved kids at daycare centers where a staff called a childminder looks after a group of children. But parents need not pity their kids for not having special attention because better child development takes place in a daycare.



Today's daycare centers are no longer confined as a child-friendly environment where toys and playmates are around to leave your child or children while the parents are away busy with work. Child development program geared towards improving intellectual and emotional skills are being offered in quality daycare centers. So daycare kids are no longer left alone to play with playmates but childminders play with them in a way that will hone the holistic growth of every child. That is why professionally-trained staff attends to your child at the daycare center so proper child development activities will be administered.

Kids in their pre-school ages are in their strong formative years. This is when cognitive skills are easily absorbed and acquired that is why daycare centers, where most kids stay today, are required to implement intellectual and emotionally educational activities that would nurture child development years.

Simple activities such as storytelling, singing, and dancing, as well fun learning games and projects at the daycare center will boost the intellectual and emotional skills of your child. Actual social interaction with fellow children also helps reinforce child development activities that could help your child grow socially independent and confident in the future. In fact, a study revealed that kids who went to quality daycare centers perform better in formal schools and can smartly deal with any social situations. The principle is that during strong formative year, kids quickly learn indirect lessons of objective knowledge such as ABCs, shapes, colors, and

subjective knowledge such as patience, kindness, and sportsmanship through fun activities at the daycare. And whatever they've absorbed are quickly reinforced as social interaction is readily available to reaffirm or reject what they've discovered.

So as a parent, always choose a good daycare that really focuses on giving quality child development activities.

Christian Daycare: A Spiritually Good Child Care



One of the greatest concerns parents have in bringing their child into a daycare is safety. Would their kids be in safe hands? Would the daycare really promote the good of their kid? What would their kids learn from their playmates and teacher? Let's admit it. Parents tend to be very protective and conservative about their child. That

is why, as much as possible, some parents keep their kids in the comforts of their home. Providing all the toys and educational materials a pre-school age kid in his or her strong formative years needs. However, parents can't lock up their kids at home forever. Every kid needs to mingle with his or her peers. Putting kids into a daycare is also necessary to prepare them to a more challenging and crucial world of a formal school. For parents who really can't let go of their concerns then a Christian daycare should be the fitting option.

Christian daycare is like any other daycares around offering child rearing and child development services. What makes it unique is that a Christian Church or group and charitable institutions run most of these daycares. Thus, child rearing and child development goals are geared towards spirituality and good moral values. Nuns or passionate Christian group members, who would surely not harm your kid, usually staff a Christian daycare. Since good Christian values would be taught or inculcated to the young kids from respecting God to being kind and



loving to other people, your child will surely be mingling with good playmates as well. So a Christian daycare would surely erase all those worries away.

What makes Christian daycares great is most of these charge almost no fees! Most of these daycares operate on donations. So if you're a parent who can't afford costly and expensive daycares, a Christian daycare would surely be a blessing to you. Facilities at a Christian daycare are also at par with regular daycares that charge exorbitant fees. There you can also find valuable toys and recreational equipment, educational materials, and highly trained staff or teachers to look after your child.

One can find hundreds of Christian daycares in the Internet. There are privately and publicly run Christian daycares that cater to different kinds of market segment. So to put your mind to a rest whether your kid would be in safe and good hands in a daycare, choose a Christian daycare that would help you raise an intellectually, emotionally, and spiritually smart kid.

Classroom Furniture: Everything You Should Know

One of the most essential items a school must not forget to have is the classroom furniture. Whether the piece is for elementary, preschool, or daycare school, the



classroom furniture should be ageappropriate and comfortable. The basic classroom furniture is classroom desks, classroom chairs, chair desks, and tables.

For the chairs, some details should be noted. From style, to height, to construction, durability and base, these

factors must be of utmost importance to be able to select the perfect classroom furniture for the school and for the students. The height must range from 12 to 18 inches, accommodating every age. It is also best to get adjustable seats to suit all sizes and ages. For the style, you can choose from the standard, stacking, shell, swivel, or the teacher chair. Each holds a different function, best for library and classroom spaces.

The base varies on the classroom floor. The many types include sled bases, caster based and the four legged. As for the durability and construction, make sure the materials of your product are made of highest and finest elements. Choices can come from hardwood, plastic, or tubular seats.

The classroom desk meanwhile varies according to height, base, group compatibility, durability and additional features. The frames of the desk must be in full-chrome steel or constructed. They won't dent or bend. Its surface must be made in hard plastic or laminated for easy cleaning and scratch-free. The desk can have a book storage underneath which is also an essential feature for the student's school materials. Like chairs, the base and the height of the desk must be compatible with the student's age range.

Chair desks are another essential classroom furniture. This can save a lot of space and will considerably maximize the classroom area as well. Usually, it has two bases: the sled and the four legs. Four legged types are for hard-floor made classrooms while sled base are for carpeted classrooms. There are also chair desks attached with arm configurations, both for left or right-handed students.

Classroom tables depend according to its functions. There are tables for the library, science classroom or laboratory, activity tables, cafeteria tables, or children's tables. Each has its own design, purpose, and style. Tables are a kind of classroom furniture that may create a significant, extra space and even functions as a counter space for the classroom.

The collections of classroom furniture are vastly displayed in the market. Heaps of choices are available and the selections will all depend on the needs of the institution, catering every student and every teacher.

When To Seek Day Care Assistance



Getting day care assistance could sometimes be a tough decision for a mom who simply wants the utmost care for her child. Sanitary issues, unequal attention, and social incapability of her child could be just among the many concerns that a mom could make her think twice about putting her child into a daycare. Everyone is entitled to his or her own parenting preferences

especially if the safety of the child is at stake. However, if you're a working mom who can't handle the juggling act anymore between career and motherhood, seeking day care assistance could sound more practical, safe, and appropriate than being unreasonably overprotective.

You think you are super mom? For moms, they'll do everything even the most impossible for their child. Moms, however, are not supernatural beings or super

heroes to face all odds in rearing their child. Here are some situations to watch out for that should make you push that emergency button for day care assistance.

Too Much Work

Working moms usually avail day care assistance. With all the report works and business meetings, sometimes the



juggling act becomes too hot to handle. So if you're a career-oriented mom who has too many clients to meet or call on the phone and interchanges pancakes for diapers while preparing breakfast for the family then getting day care assistance is surely a must. Why not? If preparing a simple breakfast gets you into a mess, how much more in guiding your child learn the ABCs as well as answer queries on why the sky is blue. Remember that you cannot serve two masters at the same time. And you should not take lightly the attention needed by child during his or her formative years because this is when the child absorbs fundamental knowledge as well as character, which could be best developed if the child will be place in a reputable and well-structured day care.

Where's Nanny!

If you've been calling many potential different nannies or babysitters everyday to look after your child only to end up no one's available then a day care assistance should sound much better. Aside from the fact that daycares would always be there when you need it, trained personnel are also there to seriously look after your child.

New Playmates

When your child is looking for other playmates other than you, then it is also time to get day care assistance. Daycares provide social playground where your kid would not only have fun and meet new playmates but an educational environment that could prepare you child face the world more confidently smart in the future.

Daycare Activities: Fun and Educational



One of the strongest reasons why parents nowadays especially the busy working ones put their kids at daycare centers is for them to grow intellectually and emotionally smart. Kids at pre-school age are in their best formative years wherein they are very inquisitive and receptive in absorbing knowledge. It would be best that an adult's nurturing guidance is present during these years so proper and knowledge morally good will be inculcated to the child. With

economically changing times, however, parents usually do not have the luxury of time to spend with their children, as they have to work for a living. Thus, daycare centers fill in for busy working parents.

Daycare centers today play an important role not just in keeping an eye on your kid while you have to be away at work but also in educating them in their early years of childhood. Daycares have been phenomenal given the hectic life parents live today to economically survive this fast-paced modern world. With more than five kids to look after, daycare centers remarkably have been successful in molding the well being of every kid through simple daycare activities. In fact, a lot of studies have shown that a lot of kids who went to reputably good daycare center perform really well in formal school and grew sociably confident and smart.

So what takes place in a daycare center that every kid becomes intellectually and emotionally smart? Simple they just play and interact. Daycare activities appear really simple to the eye. It could just be simple group games, storytelling sessions, singing and dancing exercises, or anything simply not complicated for an average kid to understand but it's something that they would really have fun doing. And the

best part daycare activities teach a lot of good moral lessons to the kids apart from the basic intellectual knowledge. Another contributing factor in learning is the social interaction the kid gets from his or her playmates and daycare supervising staff. Whatever the kid absorbs from an activity it is immediately reaffirmed or corrected.

So in choosing a daycare for your kid, ensure that good daycare activities or programs are being offered and supervised by a reliable daycare staff or teacher. Some quality daycares provide professional teachers to conduct and oversee these fun but educational daycare activities. These daycares can be a bit expensive than the regular ones but investing on your child's personal development is undeniable worthwhile.

Choosing The Right Daycare Books According To Age



Because the famous adage says to invest in one's minds, children as young as infants must be rendered with books at an early age. Theirs do not have to be as bulky as the Harry Potter collection. It can start with colorful pictures and thin pages books with simple visuals of animals, numbers or fruits.

One of the center institutions to child's learning and development is the daycare center. Daycare centers are responsible for the skills progress of children being left by busy working parents. Thus, they are left with big task of molding the children's emotional, physical, intellectual, spiritual and aesthetic skills.

When handing out books for daycare children, choose according to age range. For infants, the texts inside the books do not count much because basically, what they

are after are the colorful pictures inside. They are stimulated with the animation created by every picture and color that they see.

As said, books are categorized according to age however there are also books suited for all. One of the best and for-everyone books that you can purchase for children is The Giving Tree of



Shel Siverstein. You can also get the Little Women authored by Louisa May Alcott, Heidi from Johanna Spyri or The Wizard of Oz written by L. Frank Baum.

Daycare books that are good for preschoolers include The Snowy Day of Ezra Jack Keats, Eric Carle's The Very Hungry Caterpillar, Coduroy written by Don Freeman and more.

If the daycare children's age is from four to 8 years old, you can give them more stimulating daycare books, with pictures suitable for their age. The Day Care Days Book is full of colors. The Lorax can also be a good option. The Art Lesson, which is written by Tomie de Paola is among the recommended daycare books.

As the grade level increases, you can give your child books that have thicker pages, yet still those kinds encompassing pictures that would likely explain the content of every page. This will help the child reader better comprehend the context of what she/he is reading.

The National Education Association has set these categorized daycare books, according to the ages of the children readers. The selections are picked for young people as well. Their long list was based from the feedbacks and suggestions of those who have read them.

Toys are a best present to any child for they can truly acquire fun and pleasure out of it, but if you want to educate and stimulate the young mind of your daycare child at an early age, better start it with daycare books. You will see the fruits of reading apparently as they grow up.

Daycare Business: Start The Venture Right



As two-income household is increasing in the present day, a number of daycare center-relying people are also rising. Because parents do not have enough time for their little children due to their hectic, daily job, they resort to leaving their children under the care of daycare center institutions. Thus, the rise of daycare

business.

Daycare business is definitely a need today because most parents have to work outside their homes. Daycare business providers are accountable for the welfare of the children being left under their supervision and care. Besides knowing how the business will make profit, these providers should also understand this kind of endeavor has serious responsibility.

Starting the daycare business entails a lot of thorough research. The budget mainly should be considered. Make sure you will be able to provide a well-constructed and adequate building or if you prefer, a home-based daycare center business. The building construction includes interior designing for children's needs with suitable materials and equipment. This includes books, condiments, foods, toys, and some other essentials for a child.

This kind of business also means getting familiar with the different local and state regulations, especially with matters about licensing and certifications. As providers, you should be able to meet the standard set by the government for you to operate such kind of business. The capacity of your room matters, as well the children's daily meal and other needs. The staff and daycare center employees should be also be considered. Their ratio to students should be appropriate for them to give



quality time for each. Parents always want to get their money's worth, after all.

They must also be able to meet the requirements like certifications on CPR and first aid training. The institution must also display a safe and secure environment, with an easy access to police, fire and poison department of the local government.

Most importantly, the daycare center staff and employees must be geared up well with fundamental knowledge and understanding about childcare, and other baby-sitting services. They are not baby sitters, yet their jobs encompass this kind of service to children.

Generally, your daycare business should satisfy not just the children, but most importantly, the parents who have placed their trust on you to care, love and attend to their little loved ones.

Do not think of the monetary profits that your business can get as the only immediate business goal. After all, at the end of every day the satisfaction you get goes beyond the monetary advantage gained, especially if you hear positive feedbacks from the parents. On top of that, parents' recommendation to other families and friends rise.

A Guide to Daycare Centers



Parents want the best for their children. That is why they work double to earn and give all the possible needs their child or children can ask for. From a comfortable house, warm clothing, good education, to expensive toys, parents will work hard to provide everything. Since working can cost parents

quality time to guide their young kids on their formative years, daycare centers instantly become a hit for mommies and daddies who don't want to deprive their child or children the proper adult guidance and supervision. With hundreds of daycare centers mushrooming almost everywhere, it would pay for parents to be meticulous with their choice so as not to put their hard work into waste. So if you're a couple looking for the perfect daycare center for your toddler check these important cues first.

Environment

As much as possible, choose a daycare center that is near your workplace. It is not only convenient in your part but also practical in the sense that you can immediately rush there in case an emergency happens to your child. Check the overall environment if the daycare center would be healthy and safe for your kid. See if it's clean and hazard free as well as big enough for your kid to move and play around. Do not settle for small and low quality daycare service just because it's cheap. Always remember that your child's health and development is at stake with the choice you make.

Personnel

Smiling and child-friendly daycare personnel can be good but it would be better if they were also well trained in child rearing activities, which requires not just patience but expertise in child psychology as well. Nothing can also pay the peace of mind you will have knowing that trained personnel are taking care of your child. So make a background check on the daycare center about the kind of training they've placed their personnel into. Daycare centers could have some of personnel who are degree holders of child psychology, special education, and pre-school education, among others. Sort out what fits your child best.

Playmates

Social interaction is crucial to child development. That is why you have to choose a daycare center where your child will have good playmates. Your child can acquire some mannerisms or character from their playmates at daycare centers. Better to go to a daycare center where fellow mothers you know also entrust their child.



Daycare centers play a vital role in the development of the overall well being of your child so choose the best one available near you.

Daycare Contracts: Know What's The Inside Better

For parents, especially the working ones, getting a safe place for their little ones has not been quiet simple. The fragility of month-old babies as well as their safety is always at risk. Well, that was then. These days, the emergence of daycare centers around has helped a lot.

It is certainly important to look for an appropriate secure place for your kids when you both have to be at a distance. With daycare centers, a child is given a safe room where talents are molded and interests are developed.



So how do you enroll your child into a daycare institution? It starts with initial interview, familiarizing the setting as well as the provider. Next is to sign important documents and paperwork. This secures your child tighter. One of the most important things to read and go through painstakingly are daycare contracts.

Usually, daycare contracts consist of the detailed information regarding the institution's operation, on the whole. It has the center's philosophy. This philosophy may be created by the provider itself, pertaining to the cognitive, emotional and physical growth of the children.

It also bears the license to operate the business. This requirement comes from the government state, assuring that the business has complied all the safety, health, fire and licensing requirements needed before the start of the operation.

Daycare contracts also contain the specific hours of operation. Usually, the business starts at six in the morning and ends at 5pm, parallel to the working hours of most establishments. The provider has the discretion whether to accept childcare on weekends on evening time.

As for the meals, ideally, it should also be indicated on daycare contracts. More often than not, the meals served are already included in the package paid by parents. The provider should be part of the Child and Audit Care Food Program and their meals should include not just sumptuous, yet more importantly, high quality and nutritionally balanced foods. It should also be indicated that kids are not forced to

clean the plates, nor eat the food. There is also a prohibition on giving of sweets, chips, and candies to the child.

Daycare contracts must also indicate illness policy so the babysitter can inform the parents or guardian for any needed medicines and foods for the child. Usually, diarrhea, vomiting, fever, cough, head lice, or pink eye occur.

Among the rest of the things indicated in a daycare contract are the experience, training and professionalism of the providers. It must also tally the series of fun and educational activities for the kids.

Knowing about daycare contracts and what is inside this sheet of paper will make every parent understand the nature of the place where they leave their children, and assure of the utmost safety and care given to them.

Daycare Costs: Expenses in Starting A Daycare Business



A daycare is one of the most lucrative businesses in the United States. With America's economically challenging and fast-paced world, many parents are left with no choice but go work to earn a living and leave their kids to someone who could look after them and daycare centers are the most popular choice. Some parents, on the other hand, recognize the need to

preparatory education for their toddlers so they would be able to face the challenges in a more rigid formal school and daycare centers are the best place for kids to get early childhood education. Investing on a daycare business would surely rake a proprietor promising returns. The amount of returns, however, would depend on how much daycare costs one initially puts into it.

Start-up daycare costs can be cheap or high. It can be a few thousand bucks or up to a



million dollars. Daycare costs really vary on what kind of daycare business you want to put up. So to help you properly estimate your daycare costs determine first your target market. Definitely, it would be parents with pre-school aged kids. But what kind of parents? Lower, middle, upper-middle, or upper class? One has to really determine first the kind of market class the daycare targets to cater. Daycare costs would surely be minimal if lower class parents are the target market and high daycare costs are involved if it's targeted at upper classes.

Basically, daycare costs on business permits, insurance, facilities or equipment, and staff have to be considered in starting the business. Daycare costs on facilities and staff are usually the heavy ones. Facilities include the place or building where you will operate the daycare. It also includes the toys and other recreational materials as well as books and other educational materials, among others. The staff is the hired attendants whom you have to pay monthly salaries. Again, the costs of getting these depend on the target market of your daycare. The facilities and staff you have to get should fit the taste and needs of your target market. However, never forsake the quality of your daycare no matter what the target market of your daycare. Always design a customer-oriented daycare to ensure long-term returns. One can save from promotion daycare costs if quality service is rendered, as your customer will do the marketing for you.

Daycare costs can be high or low. Either of which the most important thing is that the daycare would come up decent and worthwhile for parents to spend their money with.

Importance of a Good Daycare Curriculum



Daycares play a crucial role in developing the intellectual and emotional growth of a child. Many parents now not just entrust their kids into a daycare just to have someone to keep an eye on them while they have to go to work but also to have someone nurture their little angels in their formative years. Parents also pay a big amount just to

provide their kids the proper early education they deserve. Thus, it is very important for a daycare to have a good and reliable curriculum.

A daycare curriculum is a set of daycare activities arranged and programmed to the development of the intellectual and emotional skills of a pre-school aged child. It could involve fun games, storytelling sessions, singing and dancing exercises that would sharpen the mind and social well being. The curriculum is designed to help young kids master simple ABCs and 123s as well as practice the values of sharing, kindness, respect, and love for God. Daycare curriculum varies to each daycare to another depending on the academic orientation of the teacher or supervising daycare attendant as well as the available facilities in the daycare.

Some high standard daycares employ professional teachers that design quite effective daycare curriculum. These teachers often hold college degrees in education and had long-time experience in teaching young kids. They are not only effective

teachers but compassionate as well. Employing this kind of teachers, however, can be expensive. Thus, it means that parents need to pay higher daycare fees as well. Some not so expensive daycare centers also have effective professional teachers. The only difference with the expensive ones is that its facilities are not as modern or high-end. But quality pre-school education is nonetheless offered. So be a bit patient in critical in choosing a daycare center. Check the daycare curriculum offered and weigh if you have to put your kid in a very high-end and expensive daycare or to a moderately priced but good quality daycare as well.

There are many daycare curriculum published in the Internet today that parents and home daycare operators can adapt and use. Some of the curriculum are written or crafted by pre-school educators. One just has to follow it very carefully and see if it's the right curriculum that fits the age of your kid. It could be very useful for parents who can't afford to send their kids to a daycare as well as for home daycare operators who can't afford to employ professional teachers.

Daycare curriculum is the heart of every daycare. So always take a closer look at it.

Daycare Equipment: For A Well-Balanced Child Development



The environment of the children plays the biggest and most crucial role for their complete and well development. They bump into series of constant discoveries; exploring things new to them, formulate opinions, understandings and expectations of the world they are within.

For these reasons, children must be enclosed with different varieties of objects that will intend to fuel different concepts. While daycare center services are becoming a norm nowadays especially that with financial restraints, parents are compelled to earn additional income and urge to leave their kids to these



institutions, it must be in daycare center's handbook to provide complete daycare equipment.

So what goes as the basic daycare equipment where children must be able to take pleasure from? First off, the materials and the equipment that you should get vary on the children's age. However, the following items are ideal daycare equipment and materials, which will serve a broad range of kids.

Daycare centers must have booster seats, infant seats, high chairs and child-size tables. These different types of tables can be utilized for performing different activities of the children.

Daycare institutions must also provide cots, beds, cribs, along with protective pads in a plastic, which can be stored underneath the beds. They must also have sheets and blankets for every child. If you are using a family's bed, you may lay the bedding for children on top of a made-up bed.

Another must-have daycare equipment is the diapering area. It must be close to the faucet, childproof and easy to sanitize. It must come along with a toilet, sink and step stools for children having a hard time reaching for the sink.

More importantly, a daycare center must have a spacious area suited for crawling, toddling, running, or climbing of the kids. They must provide an outdoor play spot such as a sandy or hard surfaced area for swings, wheeled toys, or climbers. For rainy days, it is best to put up a carport or covered porch.

Another fun daycare equipment is the different art material like computer paper, egg cartons, or meat trays. It also includes small, large, simple or complicated toys. Books, games, puzzles, costumes, clothes, radio, and charts for color, alphabets and numbers are also a learning and essential daycare equipment that must be provided

A child, to be able to achieve a complete and well-balanced spiritual, emotional, physical and aesthetic development, must be provided with these varieties of daycare equipment, to utilize and to have fun with.

Daycare Facilities: Parents Should Set Standards



Becoming a parent does not only entail spiritual and emotional responsibility. Most importantly, financial duty must be served well. With a growing number of American families today, a lot have been deciding to set a limitation when it comes to the number of kids they want to have.

Among the many financial stressors,

child care is one of the main impacts that often controls if and when couples will have children. An estimated \$250 every week is spent on childcare services in the US. This sole fact shows that rearing many children is never an option. Then the challenge on finding the appropriate childcare within the family's means occur.

Statistics show that there are around 6.5 million US children that need supervision during the day. To cater this kind of children's need, daycare centers became the norm. In contrast to this kind of services, many parents also opt for getting a nanny. However, getting a nanny sometimes gives your child the deprivation of good

childcare for the reason that they are not really equipped with the right daycare knowledge, even daycare facilities.

So what do parents require when it comes to daycare facilities? Initially, they must assure that the institution has the policy of open door. Here, parents can visit their children anytime without the need



of permissions. In fact, they should be allowed to do unnoticed visits and stay with their kids interacting and watching them. By doing this, they can somehow connect with what their kids' activities, discipline methods and supervision are experiencing.

Meeting the daycare center director is also one of the essential daycare facilities that they should obtain. They can spend time with them asking questions concerning the credentials and training of the staff, the turnover rate, even the remunerations. Staffs paid lower than the average rate tend to leave the daycare center, thus, leaving their child in a state of instability. You should note that stability is very crucial for little children because this can cause separation anxiety.

Also ask the institution regarding the insurance policy they hold. To make sure your child is given protection, you should secure a copy of the daycare center's liability insurance certificate.

Other important daycare facilities must also be seen such as a playground area, clean and sanitized hand washing area and diaper changing surface, kitchen and bathroom facilities and more.

A provider geared up with complete daycare facilities likely gets the most nods of the parents.

Daycare Floor Plans: Make It Learning And Safe



The arrangement of the room plays a vital role in the personal development of every student. It is highly beyond aesthetics. Children will eat, sleep and play all through the entire hours in that building every week. The design of their room considerably influences how children would feel about

themselves, as well as their relationship to other children and adults around them and the comfort that everyone would feel about exploring and playing.

The classroom environment also powerfully involves the ability of the teacher to pull off an efficient scheme that will be followed all through the day. Therefore, building floor plans are vital in any building construction.

Like a daycare center, daycare floor plans should be regarded considerably. Why? Daycare center institutions are the core institution in a child's early personal growth and development. Research has proven how, even building construction, can contribute well to a child's learning and affect their progress.

Basically, daycare floor plans should depend on your desired number of students accepted. An education daycare floor plan should consist of classrooms, along with offices, bathrooms and cafeteria. It must also have a double classroom that goes with a bath as well. Along with these necessary constructions are the laboratory, testing and office rooms that must also have baths.

A daycare center should not exist without a clinic. This must be an important part of the daycare floor plan. You can choose for a separate building construction of this part, say adjacent to the main daycare center classrooms. It may also be just along the line of the daycare room building.

Day care floor plans need professional expertise and guidance of professional engineer and architect who are responsible for reliable and safe construction of the daycare center building, as well as the interior designs in it. The architect of the building must incorporate a vibrant and full of life environment, best for lively kids and hyper daycare children. Innately, they love the bright shades for it spells vibrancy and happiness so they should be able to integrate that in the daycare floor plans.



Daycare floor plans are not just only about sturdy construction; it must include consideration for the security and safety of everyone. Make sure to design a secure environment. The lobby entrance must be secured at all times together with the actual daycare classrooms. Absolutely, it must have a security system.

Daycare floor plans should mainly secure the children's welfare. Design it with the combination of aesthetics and sturdiness.

Daycare for Pets: Home Alone No More

You are gorgeously single and live with a cat or dog. One day your boss informed to send you a week-long business trip. That sounds good news since business trip could also mean pleasure. The bad news, on the other hand, you will have to leave



your adoring little pet home alone with no one to feed and keep him or her clean and good smelling. Leaving your pet home alone for a week is definitely not an option so you phone in some friends if they adopt your furry pet for a while and if no one's available why not knocking at your neighbor's door. But if no one's really pet-friendly enough to take in the poor but

adorable four-legged animal then a daycare for pets is your best resort.

Daycare for pets is one of the growingly popular businesses in services industry the United States today. With the enormous number of pet lovers in America, it is no wonder that a business designed to rear pet while owners are busy or away will make a market hit. Pet owners who have to be away for a business trip or vacation as well as those who can't afford to leave their tiny pets alone but need to go shopping or go somewhere where pets are not allowed usually avail daycare for pets service.

A daycare for pets is simply not a cage filled facility where you can temporarily keep your beloved pet. Modern daycare for pets today offers pampering services to your furry little pets. So while your pet waits for you to pick him or her up again, he or she is being ultimately groomed to look more adorable leaving the pet tail wagging and cute. Pets can get a bath, a blow dry, a haircut, and a nail trimming, among others at a daycare for pets.

Although daycare for pets should literally mean pet caring during daytime, some daycare for pets provide 24-hour service and even allow pet owners to leave their pets at their care for a week or even longer for a certain fee. Pets are assured to have someone regularly feed them, bathe them, and even play with them even if their owners are away. Pet owners are also free to call the daycare for pets to constantly check on their beloved pet.

So instead of bugging around some friends or neighbors to temporarily look after your pet while you're away, why not consider and call daycare for pets. It would not only safely keep your pet, but also make your furry little creature wagging and happy.

Daycare Furniture For Children To Enjoy And Utilize



Every goal of a daycare institution encompasses the development and growth of a child, through a childfriendly, beneficial and learning kind of environment. Daycare furniture is one essential daycare center must-haves that must be considered

Choosing daycare furniture depends

on the age range of the children enrolled, yet in general pick the child-sized types. It includes the furniture for the living room as well as the bathroom. The type of daycare furniture that you should pick is the kind that will create easy accessibility to the surroundings of the child.

There are definite materials and items that a daycare must have for the children. The daycare furniture includes chairs, tables, mats, cots, cubbies, bookcases and some other types of storage. A daycare institution must also provide essentials for the young toddlers and the infants like playpens, changing tables and cribs.

Additionally, decorations like mirrors and some other pictures that promote diversity will display variety and this can highly catch the interests of the children. You just have to be careful on picking the mirror for they can cause injuries to the children.

Ideally, a daycare center area must be categorized, according to the different activities that a child performs. Because it entails separate areas, thus, daycare furniture must also vary according to the needs of the children. The areas can be divided into an active play, a quiet play, and crafts and arts area.



Active play area entails sturdy yet

safe daycare furniture. Here, children are expected to interact among each other physically, in an energetic manner. This area focuses on the motor skill development of a child. Physical interaction and activity often let children to discover more efficiently than they could through simple auditory or visual encounters.

The quiet play area category must have soft cushions, beanbags and comfortable seatings for children to sit on. Children may rarely become quiet yet still this area must be provided with adequate materials to promote the kid's ability to play and work calmly. In general, this area is utilized for some contemplative activities or reading. It must have chairs and tables to work on the puzzle solving for instance.

The pretend play location is important the child's social, linguistic and creative skills. Through this area, children are allowed to play with their imagination while imitating adult activities such as house building, cooking, babysitting or puppet show performance. This will considerably teach them the right human interactions in the future.

As you can see, the growth of a child greatly depends on the environment she/he is in. So it is highly important and essential to give them the adequate and right amount of care for a fine development in the future.

How to Get Daycare Grants



Daycare service is essential for very young toddlers especially if the parents more particularly the mom don't have the luxury of time to look after their growing years. Kids at preschool age are in their strong formative years that nurturing adult supervision is highly needed and recommended for an utmost intellectual and

emotional development of the child. During strong formative years, children tend to be more inquisitive and receptive in absorbing intellectual and emotional knowledge that adult guidance is just necessary. For parents who don't have the time to do so but have the budget a daycare is their immediate solution. But for those who don't have the money usually run to relative care, which could not be an option if daycare grants are obtained.

Studies have proven that daycare can play a significant role in filling in for parents to guide and mold the formative years of pre-school aged children. Kids who went to good quality daycare center reportedly perform better in formal schools and are more confident in social circles. Modern daycare services today have really raised its standard in providing not just child rearing service but development education as well. However, prices of daycare service can get really expensive that may soon deprive a kid a daycare education. With many working parents in the United States, just imagine how many kids have to lose an opportunity to go to a daycare if its rates really go high. Although daycare service fees are usually regulated, there are still many moms or parents who cannot afford to send their kid into a daycare. Most of these parents are single working or student moms.

If you're a single working mom or a young mom still finishing school daycare grants are fit for you. Daycare grants usually come from local government, charitable organizations, or non-government organizations that allow you to send your kid to daycare without paying anything. Moms who earn barely enough for their needs as



well as those who do not have means of earning money like student moms are usually granted such free daycare service. This is to ensure that the country will have intellectually and socially healthy citizens in the future as well as give parents the peace of mind while at work or studying in school.

One can easily find hundreds of daycare grants that would aptly fit your needs through the Internet or through you local social welfare agency. They usually ask for supporting documents or proof that you're a single mother or a student who barely earns for a living.

So if you don't have the budget, don't deprive your kid daycare service and get daycare grants instead.



